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Taylor, Bob (Thune)

From: Taylor, Bob (Thune)

Sent:  Wednesday, June 29, 2005 5:27 PM
To: ‘art.beauchamp@wso.whs.mil'
Subject: DTRA Document

Art, here is the document identifier we talked about and a point of contact at DTRA, and the releasing authority at
Elisworth:

Doc# OSS 2005-1008

Title: Joint Staff Integrated Vulnerability Assessment (U)
Level: CONFIDENTIAL

Date: 05/20/05

The POC at Ellsworth AFB is Mr. Douglas W. Frey, 605 385 6387. DSN 675-6287.

From: Guidry, Mark CIV [mailto:Mark.Guidry@DTRA.MIL]
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2005 1:47 PM
Subject: RE: Vulnerability Assesment

Your request, below, was referred to the DTRA Legislative Affairs office.

We have just completed a JSIVA at Ellsworth and the report is still being written. It typically takes about 45 days
for the report to be completed. We provide the assessment report to the requesting unit and they in turn decide
what to do with it. If you require a copy of the report, Ellsworth is the releasing authority. | can provide you a
POC at Ellsworth if you desire.

Hope this helps.
Mark

Mark Guidry

Defense Threat Reduction Agency
Legislative Liaison

(703) 767-0490

Fax (703) 767-7800
http://www.dtra.mil

7/20/2006



